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Vision Zero Sonoma County: Data Dashboard RFP Pre-Proposal Meeting 
Responses to Questions 

Thursday, December 19, 2019 | 1:30-2:30 pm 
 

Participants: 

• Consultants 
o Ben Fuller - Fehr & Peers 
o Daniel Reider - lcp 
o Steve Kokatas - MIG 
o Ian Lin - TJKM 
o Satinder Bhalla, Bimesh Giri, Raja Viswanathan - TransSight 

• Sonoma County Transportation Authority (SCTA) Staff 
o Chris Barney, Senior Transportation Planner 
o Tanya Narath, Data Specialist 

 
Meeting Agenda: 

1. Welcome 
2. Project Overview and Scope of Work 
3. Timeline – Key Dates 

a. Issued: December 10, 2019 
b. Written Questions: December 17, 2019 
c. Pre-Proposal Meeting: December 19, 2019 
d. Submit Proposals: January 31, 2020 
e. Possible Interview Dates: February 6-7, 2020 

4. Evaluation Criteria: Weighted as follows using the scoring criteria listed below (proposals 75%, 
interviews 25%): 

a. Relevant experience of the key personnel assigned to the project (up to 10 points) 
b. Qualifications of the Firm, including relevant experience with projects of this type (up to 10 

points) 
c. Experience developing Data Dashboards for Vision Zero or similar types of projects (up to 25 

points) 
d. Clarity on approach to complete all tasks, including schedule, budget, and scope of work (up 

to 10 points) 
e. Project budget (up to 30 points) 
f. Project understanding (up to 10 points) 
g. Local Preference (up to 5 points) 

5. Q&A 
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Responses to Questions: 

1. How many datasets are you looking for? 
 

SCTA is working with the Sonoma County Vision Zero Advisory Committee (VZAC) and its data 
subcommittee to identify available data sets. As stated in the scope of work, SCTA wants the 
Consultant to gather existing data for Sonoma County and assist SCTA in identifying data gaps. SCTA 
does not expect the Consultant to create new data sets for this project. 
 

2. Will you be posting written questions and attendees? 
 

Yes, this meeting summary with attendees is posted on the “Working with SCTA” page of the SCTA 
web site. 

 
3. Is the budget 60k for the entire scope? 

 
Yes. 

 
4. Are the points for local area preference for Bay Area or Sonoma County? 

 
Local area preference applies to firms with office locations in Sonoma County.  

 
5. Is the Vision Zero Action Plan complete? 

 
No. SCTA and DHS launched the Sonoma County Vision Zero project on December 3, 2019. Based on 
the current project timeline, the VZAC will complete the final Vision Zero Action Plan by the end of 
2021. 

 
6. Will the consultant be required to interact with the Vision Zero team? 

 
The Consultant will work primarily with SCTA. In-person meetings with the full Vision Zero team are 
expected to be minimal. SCTA will expect Consultant to attend an in-person kick off meeting to 
finalize the project scope and schedule, and agree on future meeting plans. SCTA plans to conduct 
subsequent meetings with the Consultant using phone and/or video conferencing as much as 
possible.  

 
7. How many users will be using the data dashboard? 

 
The number of users will depend on the target audience. SCTA would like to integrate the data 
dashboard into its web site so that it is easy to access by multiple audiences including the community 
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at large. Some of the content may need to be restricted to city and county staff members only, which 
would be a smaller audience of 20-30 people.  

 
8. Can you discuss data sensitivities? 

 
SCTA plans to work with DHS and its contacts at the local trauma center to access crash data from 
hospitals. Due to HIPAA requirements, the trauma center and DHS will need to establish data sharing 
agreements and de-identify the data before it is included in the data dashboard. The VZAC may define 
other areas of data sensitivity. SCTA will work with the Consultant to identify sensitive data and 
methods to protect it or exclude it from the data dashboard. 

 
9. Is the consultant team responsible for ongoing maintenance? 

 
No, SCTA will be responsible for ongoing maintenance.  

 
10. What software/tools does SCTA have available? 

 
Through the County of Sonoma, SCTA has licensing for ArcGIS Desktop and ArcGIS Online. It also has 
its own WordPress web site managed and supported by SCTA. 

 
11. Should the project be focused on visualization or data development? 

 
The project should focus primarily on visualization, but provide the capability for SCTA to integrate 
new data sets into the data dashboard in the future.    

 
12. Do you have a style guide, what should the look and feel be like? 

 
Yes, SCTA has a style guide that it will share. However, SCTA is open to recommendations from the 
Consultant on changes to the style guide if needed to improve the data dashboard.  

 
13. Are there other data dashboards out there that you like that we should look at? 

 
SCTA recommends that Consultants review data dashboards from other cities that have adopted 
Vision Zero plans such as Portland, New York City, and San Francisco. 
 
SCTA would like the data dashboard to display a High Injury Network (HIN) for all of Sonoma County. 
The City of Santa Rosa developed a HIN as part of its 2018 update to its Bicycle and Pedestrian Master 
Plan. SCTA would like to build on the Santa Rosa HIN to create a countywide version, but is open to 
recommendations from the Consultant.  

 


